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February 6, 2012 

 
Sent Via E-File 
 
Mr. Drew Bohan 
Executive Director 
Commission on State Mandates 
980 Ninth St., Suite 300 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
 
 Re:  Santa Ana Region Water Permit – Riverside County, 10-TC-07, California 
 Regional Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana region, Order No. R8-2010- 
 0033, Effective January 29, 2010 
 
Dear Mr. Bohan:   
 
 This office represents the Riverside County Flood Control & Water Conservation 
District (“District”), the County of Riverside, and the Cities of Beaumont, Corona, 
Hemet, Lake Elsinore, Moreno Valley, Perris and San Jacinto, Claimants in the above-
noticed Test Claim.  I am writing on behalf of the Claimants to respectfully request an 
additional extension of the time for submittal of Claimants’ Rebuttal to the comments of 
the Santa Ana Water Board and the Department of Finance on the Test Claim.  Claimants 
seek an extension to May 1, 2012 from the current due date, which is March 1, 2012. 
 
 Such extension is required due to a recent change in management personnel at the 
District, which coordinates Claimants’ compliance with the municipal stormwater permit 
that is the subject of the Test Claim.  A new manager has been assigned by the District to 
supervise permit compliance and Test Claim issues.  The manager needs additional time 
to become familiar with the issues regarding the Test Claim.  Because the comments filed 
by the Santa Ana Water Board and the Department of Finance require not only detailed 
legal analysis but also factual inquiry of the Claimants and potentially factual responses, 
the additional time requested is needed to ensure that such factual inquiry can be 
completed.  I have discussed this requested extension with counsel for the Water Board, 
David Rice, and he has no objection.  Claimants thank Mr. Rice for his consideration.   
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 Pursuant to 2 Cal. Code Reg. § 1183.01(c), an extension may be granted by the 
Executive Director for “good cause” shown.  Such good cause includes, inter alia, the 
number and complexity of the issues.  2 Cal. Code Reg. § 1181.1(h).  Claimants also note 
that the agencies requested, and were granted, multiple extensions to file their comments.  
Claimants had no objection to such extensions.   
 
 Claimants therefore respectfully request that you grant the requested extension to 
May 1, 2012.  Thank you in advance for your consideration of this request.    

  
        Very truly yours, 
 
      ORIGINAL SIGNED 
 
      David W. Burhenn 
 
cc: Mailing List via E-File       

Received
February 7, 2012
Commission on 
State Mandates
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TO ALL PARTIES AND INTERESTED PARTIES:

Each commission mailing list is continuously updated as requests are received to include or remove any party or person
on the mailing list.    A current mailing list is provided with commission correspondence, and a copy of the current mailing
list is available upon request at any time.  Except as provided otherwise by commission rule, when a party or interested
party files any written material with the commission concerning a claim, it shall simultaneously serve a copy of the written
material on the parties and interested parties to the claim identified on the mailing list provided by the commission. (Cal.
Code Regs., tit. 2, § 1181.2.)

Ms. Evelyn Tseng
City of Newport Beach

(949) 644-3127

(949) 644-3339Fax:

Tel:

etseng@newportbeachca.govEmail
3300 Newport Blvd.
P. O. Box 1768
Newport Beach, CA  92659-1768

Ms. Harmeet Barkschat
Mandate Resource Services, LLC

(916) 727-1350

(916) 727-1734Fax:

Tel:

harmeet@calsdrc.comEmail
5325 Elkhorn Blvd. #307
Sacramento, CA  95842

Ms. Ferlyn Junio
Nimbus Consulting Group, LLC

(916) 480-9444

(800) 518-1385Fax:

Tel:

fjunio@nimbusconsultinggroup.comEmail
2386 Fair Oaks Boulevard, Suite 104
Sacramento, CA 95825

Ms. Marianne O'Malley
Legislative Analyst's Office (B-29)

(916) 319-8315

(916) 324-4281Fax:

Tel:

marianne.O'malley@lao.ca.govEmail
925 L Street, Suite 1000
Sacramento, CA  95814

Mr. Kyle E. Rowen
City of Newport Beach

(949) 644-3131

(949) 644-3139Fax:

Tel:

krowen@newportbeachca.govEmail
Office of the City Attorney
3300 Newport Blvd.
Newport Beach, CA  92658

Mr. Jim Spano
State Controller's Office (B-08)

(916) 323-5849

(916) 327-0832Fax:

Tel:

jspano@sco.ca.govEmail
Division of Audits
3301 C Street, Suite 700
Sacramento, CA  95816
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Mr. Jay Lal
State Controller's Office (B-08)

(916) 324-0256

(916) 323-6527Fax:

Tel:

JLal@sco.ca.govEmail
Division of Accounting & Reporting
3301 C Street, Suite 700
Sacramento, CA  95816

Ms. Jill Kanemasu
State Controller's Office (B-08)

(916) 322-9891

Fax:

Tel:

jkanemasu@sco.ca.govEmail
Division of Accounting and Reporting
3301 C Street, Suite 700
Sacramento, CA  95816

Ms. Donna Ferebee
Department of Finance (A-15)

(916) 445-3274

(916) 323-9584Fax:

Tel:

donna.ferebee@dof.ca.govEmail
915 L Street, 11th Floor
Sacramento, CA  95814

Ms. Melissa Mendonca
State Controller's Office (B-08)

(916) 322-7369

Fax:

Tel:

mmendonca@sco.ca.govEmail
Division of Accounting & Reporting
3301 C Street, Suite 700
Sacramento, CA  95816

Mr. Leonard Kaye
Los Angeles County Auditor-Controller's Office

(213) 974-9791

(213) 617-8106Fax:

Tel:

lkaye@auditor.lacounty.govEmail
500 W. Temple Street, Room 603
Los Angeles, CA  90012

Mr. Edward Jewik
Los Angeles County Auditor-Controller's Office

(213) 974-8564

(213) 617-8106Fax:

Tel:

ejewik@auditor.lacounty.govEmail
500 W. Temple Street, Room 603
Los Angeles, CA  90012

Mr. Brian Annis
Senate Budget & Fiscal Review Committee (E-22)

(916) 651-4103

(916) 323-8386Fax:

Tel:

brian.annis@sen.ca.govEmail
California State Senate
State Capitol, Room 5019
Sacramento, CA  95814

Mr. David R. Rice
State Water Resources Control Board

(916) 341-5161

(916) 341-5199Fax:

Tel:

davidrice@waterboards.ca.govEmail
1001 I Street, 22nd Floor
Sacramento, CA  95814

Ms. Leonie Mulvihill
City of Newport Beach

(949) 644-3131

(949) 644-3139Fax:

Tel:

lmulvihill@newportbeachca.govEmail
Office of the City Attorney
3300 Newport Blvd.
Newport Beach, CA  92658

Ms. Hasmik Yaghobyan
County of Los Angeles

(213) 893-0792

(213) 617-8106Fax:

Tel:

hyaghobyan@auditor.lacounty.govEmail
Auditor-Controller's Office
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500 W. Temple Street, Room 603
Los Angeles, CA  90012
Mr. Jeff Carosone
Department of Finance (A-15)

(916) 445-8913

Fax:

Tel:

jeff.carosone@dof.ca.govEmail
915 L Street, 8th Floor
Sacramento, CA  95814

Mr. Jai Prasad
County of San Bernardino

(909) 386-8854

(909) 386-8830Fax:

Tel:

jai.prasad@atc.sbcounty.govEmail
Office of Auditor-Controller
222 West Hospitality Lane,  4th Floor
San Bernardino, CA  92415-0018

Mr. Christien Brunette
MAXIMUS

(916) 471-5510

(916) 366-4838Fax:

Tel:

christienbrunette@maximus.comEmail
625 Coolidge Drive, Suite 100
Folsom, CA  95630

Mr. Andy Nichols
Nichols Consulting

(916) 455-3939

(916) 739-8712Fax:

Tel:

andy@nichols-consulting.comEmail
1857 44th Street
Sacramento, CA 95819

Mr. Mark Rewolinski
MAXIMUS

(916) 471-5516

(916) 366-4838Fax:

Tel:

markrewolinski@maximus.comEmail
625 Coolidge Drive, Suite 100
Folsom, CA  95630

Ms. Annette Chinn
Cost Recovery Systems, Inc.

(916) 939-7901

(916) 939-7801Fax:

Tel:

achinncrs@aol.comEmail
705-2 East Bidwell Street, #294
Folsom, CA  95630

Mr. Allan Burdick
CSAC-SB 90 Service

(916) 443-9236

(916) 443-1766Fax:

Tel:

allan_burdick@mgtamer.comEmail
2001 P Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95811

Mr. Randy Ward
Department of Finance

(916) 445-8913

Fax:

Tel:

Randy.Ward@dof.ca.gov.Email
915 L Street, 8th Floor
Sacramento, CA  95814

Ms. Socorro Aquino
State Controller's Office

(916) 322-7522

Fax:

Tel:

SAquino@sco.ca.govEmail
Division of Audits
3301 C Street, Suite 700
Sacramento, CA  95816

Ms. Anita Worlow
AK & Company

(916) 972-1666

Fax:

Tel:

akcompany@um.att.comEmail
3531 Kersey Lane
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Sacramento, CA  95864

Mr. Michael Lauffer
State Water Resources Control Board

(916) 341-5183

(916) 641-5199Fax:

Tel:

mlauffer@waterboards.ca.govEmail
1001 I Street, 22nd Floor
Sacramento, CA  95814-2828

Ms. Juliana F. Gmur
MAXIMUS

(916) 471-5513

(916) 366-4838Fax:

Tel:

julianagmur@msn.comEmail
2380 Houston Ave
Clovis, CA 93611

Mr. David Wellhouse
David Wellhouse & Associates, Inc.

(916) 368-9244

(916) 368-5723Fax:

Tel:

dwa-david@surewest.netEmail
9175 Kiefer Blvd, Suite 121
Sacramento, CA  95826

Ms. Carla Shelton
Department of Finance

(916) 445-8913

Fax:

Tel:

carla.shelton@dof.ca.govEmail
915 L Street, 8th Floor
Sacramento, CA 95814

Ms. Susan Geanacou
Department of Finance (A-15)

(916) 445-3274

(916) 449-5252Fax:

Tel:

susan.geanacou@dof.ca.govEmail
915 L Street, Suite 1280
Sacramento, CA  95814

Mr. David W. Burhenn
Burhenn & Gest, LLP

(213) 629-8788

(213) 688-7716Fax:

Tel:

dburhenn@burhenngest.comEmail
624 S. Grand Ave., Suite 2200
Los Angeles, California 90017

Mr. Frank Murphy
MAXIMUS

(949) 440-0845

(949) 440-0855Fax:

Tel:

frankmurphy@maximus.comEmail
17310 Red Hill Avenue, Suite 340
Irvine, CA 92614

Mr. J. Bradley Burgess
MGT of America

(916)595-2646

Fax:

Tel:

Bburgess@mgtamer.comEmail
895 La Sierra Drive
Sacramento, CA 95864

Mr. Dennis Speciale
State Controller's Office (B-08)

(916) 324-0254

Fax:

Tel:

DSpeciale@sco.ca.govEmail
Division of Accounting and Reporting
3301 C Street, Suite 700
Sacramento, CA  95816

Ms. Jolene Tollenaar
MGT of America

(916) 443-9136

(916) 443-1766Fax:

Tel:

jolene_tollenaar@mgtamer.comEmail
2001 P Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA  95811
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